POL00042841

POL00042841
Message
From: Andrew Parsons [ GRO ]
Sent: 29/07/2019 16:45:19 R
To: BenFoat[B GRO i; Rodric Williams [ GRO 1; lucy.h.masoni GRO |
Emanuel, Catherine [C GRO ; Henderson, Tom [ GRO i; David Parry
[é 6RO ]; Sherrill Taggart [ GRO i
Subject: RE: ARA - Disclosure Paper [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Attachments: ARA GLO Starling July ARC Paper - Revised 29 July 19.docx

Ben
Updated paper attached, with revisions shown as track changes.

On the best information currently available, there are 81 convicted Claimants in the GLO, of which 31 have their cases
lodged with the CCRC. As Post Office’s historic records of prosecutions are incomplete, the 81 Claimant number has not
been fully validated - for example somstimes Claimants say they have been convicted whan they really mean prosscuted,
but the prosecution was dropped. Any disclosure of figures therafore has to be put carefully and suitably caveated., We
are confident that 31 Claimants have been referred to the COCRC {the {otal referred cases is 34 but 3 ars not Claimants).

ir theory, if a conviction is found to be unsafe this could give rise to compensation under a number of heads. Principaily
this will be for malicious prosecution if the conviction has been brought in bad faith. Mareover, a unsafe conviction could
be becauses of a change in the underlying facts of the case, and those new facts could give rise o other claims eg. breach
of contract for unlawful termination. However, it should be noted that the mere fact that a conviction is unsafe does not
automatically exposs Post Office to a claim for compensation in every case - thers will nead {o be some ather slement,
such as having brought the prosecution maliciously. Thers will also be questions about whether the claim for
compensation las against the state (as the body that convicts someone) or against Post Office {as the body bringing the
prasecution).

in light of this, we have added the following wording o the disclosurs in Appendix 4:

Further, a number of the Claimants assert that they have been convicted of criminal offences arising from their roles at
Post Office, with 31 of those cases being considered by the Criminal Cases Review Commission (CCRC). The CCRC has the
power to refer cases to the Court of Appeal who, in turn, have the power to overturn a conviction. This could then lead to
claims for compensation.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP
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From: Ben Foat <Ben.Foat! GRO >

Sent: 29 July 2019 15:49 .
To: Andrew Parsons <i GRO i>; Rodric Williams < GRO >
Iucy.h.masonit_____(_-;‘_é-_(.__)_ _____ n, Emanuel, Catherine <t GRO >: Henderson, Tom

<t GRO b; David Parry <i GRO >; Sherrill Taggart

<Sherrill. Taggarti GRO >

Subject: ARA - Disclosure Paper

ARC has recommended that the GLO disclosure (in Appendix 4):
1. 3rslast para, 1*' sentence, be amended — While the Directors recognise that an adverse outcome would be very
material

We need to refer to the fact that there are 307 claimants who have criminal convictions (as these may be referred to the
CCRC from which there may be compensation at some point down the track). Could you confirm the number and also
whether POL is exposed on criminal compensation (in theory).

Could you send me a mark up of the Appendix this afternoon — apologies Board is tomorrow.
Lucy / David - does that reflect your view from ARC?

Kind regards
Ben

Ben Foat

General Counsel
Post Office Limited
ben.foat: GRO
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system.
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically
stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials,
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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“Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found
on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy”
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